IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED ETATES OF AMERICA .
Criminal No. OQ’%ZG}

KAREN FLETCHER (18 U.5.C. 8§ 1462(a) and 2)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

The grand jury charges:

On or about August 8, 2005, in the Western District of
Pennsvlvania, and elsewhere, the defendant, KAREN FLETCHER, did
xnowingly use an interactive computer service for carriage in
interstate and foreign commerce of an obscene matter, that is:
“melinda.txt,” a text description of the kidnapping and sexual
mclestation of eight-year-old “Melinda.”

In viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

1462 {z) and 2.



COUNT TWO

The grand jury further charges:

On or about August 8, 2005, in the Western District of
Pernnsvlvania, and elsewhere, the defendant, KAREN FLETCHER, did
knowingly use an interactive computer service for carriage in
interstate and foreign commerce of an obscene matter, that is:

“smene.tXt,” a text description of the sexual molestation of a

Zive~-year-old girl.

-n viclaticn of Title 18, United States Code, Sections



COUNT THREE

The grand jury further charges:

On or about August 8, 2005, in the Western District of

'y
{H

nnsvivania, and elsewhere, the defendant, KAREN FLETCHER, did
XnOowingly use an interactive computer service for carriage in
irterstate and foreign commerce of an obscene matter, that is:
“katie.txt,” a text descripticon of the kidnapping, torture, and
sexual. molestation cf six-year-old “Katie.”

n viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections



COUNT FOUR

The grand jury further charges:

Cn cor about August 8, 2005, in the Western District of
Penrsylvania, and elsewhere, the defendant, KAREN FLETCHER, did
knowingly use an interactive computer service for carriage in
interstate and foreign commerce of an obscene matter, that 1is:
“redonnashow.txt,” a text description of the torture and sexual
moiestaticn of an eight-year-cld girl, a nine-year-old boy, and a

Irur-year-olid girl.

In vioclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections



COUNT FIVE
The grand jury further charges:
on or about August 8, 2005, in the Western District of
rennsyvivania, and elsewhere, the defendant, KAREN FLETCHER, did
xnowingly use an interactive computer service for carriage in
inzerstare and foreign commerce of an obscene matter, that is:
“iancj.txt,” a text description of the torture and sexual
molestation of two-year-old “"Mina;” and the sexual molestation and
woraer of four-year-old “Cindy.”

In viclation of Title 18, United States Ccde, Sections

L

and 2



COUNT SIX

The grand Jjury further charges:

On or about August B, 2005, in the Western District of
Pennsylvania, and elsewhere, the defendant, KAREN FLETCHER, did
<rowingly use an interactive computer service for carriage in
irzerstate and foreign commerce of an obscene matter, that is:
“MeM.doo,” a text description cof the teorture and sexual molestation

2f five-year-old “Katey;” and the sexual molestation of a six-year-

In viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

&' and 2.



FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

1. The Grand Jury Trealleges and incorporates by

fer
reraer

ence the allegations contained in Counts One through Six of
tnis Indictment for the purpose of alleging criminal forfeitures
oursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 1467,

2. As a result of the commission of the wvielations
nzrged 1in Counts One threcugh Six of this Indictment, the
fendant, KAREN FLETCHER, transported obscene matters, subjecting
:d preperty te forfeiture to the United States of America
rurstuent to Title 18, United States Code, Section 1467 (a) (1).

3. As a result of the commission of the violations
zharzed 1in Counts One through Six of this Indictment, the
BBBBB rdant, XAREN FLETCHER, used the following property to commit,
nd to vprcmote the commissions of said violations, thereby
the property to forfeiture toc the United States of
Srerica  pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section
“=car {(3):

{a) all computer equipment selzed August 31, 2005

from 900 Meldon Avenue, Donora, Pennsylvania.

A True Bill,
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